BRASFIELD
%‘J GORRIE

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

. HOLT BROTHERS

IN ASSOCIATION WITH

Bid 274-2025-CM-04

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Miranda Hudson, Brasfield & Gorrie, L.L.C.

DATE: 9/27/2024

RE: City of Raleigh — Civic Campus Phase | - East Civic Tower - ADDENDUM #1
All,

Enclosed in this distribution, please find contents distributed under Addendum #1. Please reference the
listing below and all enclosures/attachments.

- Bid bond noted to needing to be in an envelope separate from bid form in document 01b
—Instructions to Bidders

- Pre-bid meeting powerpoint links are provided for information and reference.

- Link: MWBE Presentation

- End of Addendum #1

BRASFIELD & GORRIE, L.L.C.
3800 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 300, Raleigh, NC 27612
p: 919.790.9272 f: 919.790.1683 w: BrasfieldGorrie.com


https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:443744e6-ce41-49f0-8d4c-1377f7bf0f13
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mailto:pam.adderly@raleighnc.gov
mailto:maria.a.torres@raleighnc.gov
mailto:alisha.puckett@raleighnc.gov
mailto:lekesha.shaw@raleighnc.gov
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